
Joel Denomy 
Technical Manager 
Regulatory Applications 
Regulatory Affairs 

tel 416 495 5676 
EGIregulatoryproceedings@enbridge.com 

Enbridge Gas Distribution  
500 Consumers Road 
North York, Ontario M2J 1P8 
Canada 

VIA Email, RESS and Courier 

August 8, 2019 

Ms. Kirsten Walli 
Board Secretary 
Ontario Energy Board 
2300 Yonge Street, Suite 2700 
Toronto, Ontario, M4P 1E4 

Dear Ms. Walli: 

Re: Ontario Energy Board (the “Board”) File No.  EB-2018-0188 
Enbridge Gas Inc. (“Enbridge Gas”) 
Chatham Kent Rural Project – Leave to Construct (the “Project”) 
Comments on Cost Claims    

Enbridge Gas has reviewed cost claims submitted by Anwaatin Inc. (“Anwaatin”) and 
the Industrial Gas Users Association (“IGUA”) for the above noted proceeding.  

Enbridge Gas notes that the cost claim submitted by Anwaatin is more than 200% 
higher than the cost claim submitted by IGUA.  In the Decision and Order granting leave 
to construct for the Project, the Board rejected the submissions made by Anwaatin and 
concluded that Enbridge Gas has satisfied the duty to consult for the Project.  Enbridge 
Gas suggests that the Board consider Anwaatin’s cost claim in relation to IGUA’s cost 
claim.  

If you have any questions, please contact the undersigned.  

Regards, 

(Original Signed) 

Joel Denomy, M.A. CFA 
Technical Manager, Regulatory Applications 

cc:  L. Sault, Anwaatin Inc. 
D. Richardson, Anwaatin Inc.
L. DeMarco, Anwaatin Inc.
J. McGillivray, Anwaatin Inc.
I. Mondrow, IGUA


